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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Date: 10 May 1978
T0: DCI

STAT

FROM:

SUBJECT: Harvard, Fletcher and Duke Speaking
Invitations

REMARKS:

Re attached, recommend tying trips to
Harvard and Fletcher to 13 November 1978 address
in New York.

The Fletcher invitations are attached -
Tab A

Tab B is the invitation from Duke in answer
to which we mentioned possibly fall of '78.
Accepting Harvard and Fletcher in Nov '78, along
with Chicago in Oct '78, will fill up that period.
Recommend telling Duke, looking at Feb '79 - and
plan a trip/South during the winter.

Accept Harvard and per STAT
recommendation ask to co-host with '
JFK. Accept Fletcher

Regret. Stick to one day in
ew York City

. Tell Duke possibly Feb '79. Done by \X’\"N? 7~7-
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HARVARD LAwW ScHooL
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02138

~April 28, 1978

Admiral Stansfield Turner, U.S.N.
Director of Central Intelligence
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Admiral Turner:

I am a second year student at Harvard Law School,

I am very pleased to extend to you an invit-
ation to address the Harvard community at a meeting of the Forum.
The Forum is a student-run organization, chartered for thé "purpose
of bringing people of note to engage in a broad ranging exchange of
ideas. (Past speakers have included William Colby, Dick G¥egory,
Melvin Belli, William Kunstler, and many others. )

We are now scheduling speakers for the Fall of
1978. Our programs generally consist of a presentation by the guest,
followed by a brief question and answer session with the audience.
Our format, however is most flexible, and we would be happy to
provide an alternative situation should you prefer it. In sum, we
would enjoy hearing whatever you have to say.-

Should you decide to join us, we would host a din
in your honor before the program, and a reception afterwards. We
will pay your travel expenses and provide accommodations fér you,
although our bylaws forbid us from paying honorariums. -

We sincerely hope that you will accept our inyit-
ation. Please reply to the address below. After a positive response
I shall be in contact to discuss the particulars. Thank you verv
much for your consideration. e STAT

STAT
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‘Washington. D.C. 20505

21 November 1977

Dear Robert,

I'm sorry to have to put off your invitation
to speak at Fletcher School again but I'm afraid I
just won't be able to make it up your way this spring.

. I would apprec1ate it though if you will keep
the invitation open for a bit longer. What I propose
is that my staff contact you in late spring to see if
we' can work something out for next fall.

Thanks for your patience and, again, my apologies
for having to postpone the trip.

Yours,
AL LILA
STANSFIELD TURNER L
Professor Robert S. Frank ) A‘-f.
The Fletcher School of ST
Law and Diplomacy S
Medford, Massachusetts 02155 S
~ '_;; - - ntoy BRI S 0 5O RS W
\\"ﬁ &0

-Approved For Ré\léase 2009/06/08 : CIA-RDP05T00644R000300850014-4



AT SR L T RTEID A R TR S SR S RS

)

e

" CIA-RDPO5T00644

R0003008

ed Fo Re'%asexz'ooé/ggidé "~ CIA-RDPO5T00644R00030085

50014-4



|

reoop s arne

o

o Th or of Central Intelligence ‘

Washington. D.C. 20505

17 October 1977

Dear Robert,

Thanks so much for inviting me to
speak at Fletcher. I do indeed intend to
maintain ties with the academic community
and would very much like to pay a visit
to Fletcher. Unfortunately, I cannot
now commit myself to specific dates for
the remainder of the year.

_ I would like to ask for a rain check
though, since I may have occasion to travel
to the New England area in the February -
May time frame. If this very tentative
acceptance is agreeable to you and
Fletcher, my staff can firm up details
with you at a later date.

Yours,

STANSFIELD- TURNER

Mr. Robert S. Frank -
Fletcher School of Law and
Diplomacy

Tufts University

Medford, Massachusetts 02155
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